# Clyde McNeil MBA, CPA, CIA

clmcneil@pvamu.edu

### **SUMMARY & SKILLS**

Certified Public Accountant with MBA bringing to the table nearly 12 years internal and external audit experience gained in Big 4 Public Accounting. Extensive experience planning and performing financial statement audits for various public and privately held companies, including quarterly reviews, and assessing compliance with SEC reporting requirements. Managed comprehensive Internal Audit and Sarbanes Oxley engagements which included performing risk assessments, quality assurance reviews, process (key control) testing and communicating results to senior level management. Additional experience and skills include:

- ➤ SEC Filings 10K, 10Qs, MD&A
- ➤ Joint Venture Audits
- Performed Sox Documentation and Testing
- Managed Rate Cases for regulatory filings
- Compiled expert witness testimony for regulatory filings
- Managed teams of up to 20 People
- ➤ Microsoft Excel— v-lookups, pivot tables
- Research, technical reports, data analytics and modeling

2003 - 2010

#### **EDUCATION**

MBA Finance, University of Houston (August 2013)

MS Accountancy, University of Houston (December 2011)

**BS** Accountancy, Southern University Baton Rouge, Louisiana

Study Abroad International Business, Richmond College - London England

Certifications: Certified Public Accountant (Texas), Certified Internal Auditor

### **EXPERIENCE (POST MBA)**

Research Associate Hobby Center for Public Policy (University of Houston) 2014 - Present

- Research Interest: Demography

http://www.uh.edu/class/hcpp/about/research-associates/

Research Assistant Institute for Regional Forecasting (University of Houston) 2013 - 2014

- Research Interest: Regional Economics, Energy

Independent

Consulting Joint Venture Audits, Sarbanes Oxley Testing and Documentation, Data Analytics 2011 – 2014

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (PRE MBA)

PricewaterhouseCoopers Houston Texas

Assurance and Business Advisory Practice – Internal Audit

Industries: Oil Field Services, Utilities, and Construction

Manager 2006 to 2010

Senior Associate 2003 to 2006

KPMG – Houston Texas 2001 - 2003

**Assurance and Business Advisory Practice** 

Industries: Energy, Consumer Industrial Products, Death Care

**Senior Associate** 

Arthur Anderson – Houston Texas 1998 - 2001

**Assurance and Business Advisory Practice** 

Industries: Waste Management, Biotechnology, Real Estate, Oil Field Services, Construction

**Experienced Associate 2000 to 2001** 

**Associate 1998 to 2001** 

# Clyde McNeil MBA, CPA, CIA

clmcneil@pvamu.edu

#### AWARDS / SCHOLARSHIPS

**University of Houston -** Outstanding MBA Student – Spring 2012

PhD Project – Attendee 2012

1<sup>ST</sup> Place - Executive Leadership Council National MBA Business Case Competition (Hosted by Exxon Mobil) <a href="http://www.prnewswire.com/news-releases/university-of-houstons-c-t-bauer-college-of-business-takes-first-place-in-the-executive-leadership-councils-2012-business-case-competition-on-corporate-philanthropy-148335545.html">http://www.prnewswire.com/news-releases/university-of-houstons-c-t-bauer-college-of-business-takes-first-place-in-the-executive-leadership-councils-2012-business-case-competition-on-corporate-philanthropy-148335545.html</a>

#### TECHNICAL REPORTS / PUBLICATIONS

Hoque, M.N., McNeil, C.,(2015) Everything's Bigger in Texas...and Getting Bigger. Hobby Center for Public Policy, University of Houston, Houston Texas: http://blog.chron.com/insidepolicy/

Hoque, M.N., McNeil, C., and Granato, J. (2015) Projections of the Population of Texas and Counties in Texas by Age, Sex, and Race/Ethnicity from 2010 to 2050. Hobby Center for Public Policy, University of Houston, Houston Texas: <a href="http://www.uh.edu/class/hcpp/research/">http://www.uh.edu/class/hcpp/research/</a>

Hoque, M.N., **McNeil, C.** and J. Granato. (2014). **Patterns of Population Change in Texas, 2010-2013**. Hobby Center for Public Policy, University of Houston, Houston, Texas: <a href="http://www.uh.edu/class/hcpp/research/">http://www.uh.edu/class/hcpp/research/</a>

Gilmer, R.W, McNeil, C (2014) Industrial Diversification Study; West Houston Institute for Regional Forecasting, University of Houston Bauer College of Business. (Hard Copy available upon request)

#### **OTHER ACTIVITIES**

2015	Neighborhood Tax Centers - Volunteer Tax Preparer
2014 - 2015	Fifth Ward Enrichment Program Inc. Board Member – Treasurer
2014	American Red Cross -Volunteer
2010	University of Houston Bauer College of Business Internal Audit Student Association – VP Finance
2011	University of Houston Bauer College of Business MBA Society
2007	I Have a Dream – After School Tutor (4 <sup>th</sup> and 5 <sup>th</sup> Graders)